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ation increased accomodation was needed, particularly in the south 
end of the city. Christ Church was built and opened for service in 
1863, and the present Dean of Huron and Rector of the Cathedral 
was appointed the first incumbent. The growth af the city has been 
so rapid that new Churches have been erected, the “ Memorial 
Church,” All Saints and St. Matthews in the east, St. Georges in the 
the west, St. James in the south and St. John the Evangelist, in the 
north, thus London with a population of 40,000, has now eight 
Churches of England.

The Very Rev. Dean Innés came to St Paul’s in 1868 as Cur­
ate to the then Dean Isaac Hellmuth, and since 1871 has presided 
over the congregation, altogether a period of thirty-two years.


